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Questions asked after RFP Conference:

Q1. Is more than on Provider contemplated for award?
A: Yes. See question 7 in Addendum 6.

Q2. If so, how will trips be allocated?
A: See question 9 in Addendum 6.

Q3.  Will the County consider a proposal to provide only the child/minor transportation or only the
adult?

A: No. See question 2 in Addendum 6, and question 7 below.

Q4. Can you provide daily program start and end times for the minor/children programs at the 11
PH programs?

A: Current program start and end times are listed below for the current school year. Some
programs extend/change the program hours for summer program, but we do not yet have that
information for summer 2018. In addition, when schools are out of session (in service days,
spring break, etc.), some programs adjust program times for those days only.
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Q5.

Q6.

Q7.

Adult Services/421-LIFE e Cash Assistance e Child Care Services

Beech Acres — 1-2pm, 2-3pm, 3-4pm, 4-5pm, 5-6pm

Camelot (Mt. Healthy location) — 7:45-10:45am, 8:30-11:30am, 12:30-3:30pm
Camelot (Northwest) — 8-11am, 12-3pm

Camelot (Princeton) — 8-11am, 12:30-3:30pm

Children’s Home 5014 — 8:30-11am, 12:45-3:15pm (this location serves the most children)
Children’s Home 5050 — 8-11am, 11am-2:30pm

Glad House — 3-6pm, 4-6pm

Positive Leaps — 8am-5pm

St. Aloysius — 8-11:45am, 11:45am-3pm

St. Joseph — 8:30-11:30am, 11:30am-2:30pm, 3:15-6:30pm

TIP — 7:30-11am, 11:45am-3:15pm, 3-4:30pm

Who is the current vendor(s) for this contract?
A: Ride Right.
What was the winning bid amounts for the current vendor?

A: 7/2016 — 6/30/2018 — Rate $31.10, Contract amount $17,052,566.03.
7/2018 — 6/30/2020 — Rate $32.40, Contract amount $17,765,192.42.

During the RFP Conference, the following clarifications were presented:
A. The preference/desire was to award to multiple contractors.

B. Bidders must bid the entire service

C. Bids for only a portion would not be accepted.

Can you please clarify the process for awarding to multiple contractors? The concern
presented, is that smaller companies are not being given the opportunity to bid, as they may
not be positioned to bid the entire service due not only initial capital requirements, but on-
going operating capital. Depending on how multiple contractors are selected, the smaller
businesses that may have been subcontractors in previous and possible current scenarios,
would be potentially excluded.

If you are planning, or reserving the option to award to multiple providers, then would it not be
feasible to allow bidders to bid for the specific portion they are capable of operating.

Please clarify the process to be used for the selection of multiple contractors, and if possible,
revisit the bidding requirements to allow smaller businesses the opportunity to bid on either
piece.

A: The evaluation and award of contracts is detailed in Section 4.6 of the RFP. HCJFS
welcomes proposals from small or large Providers. Interested Providers must submit
proposals for the entire service population, and proposals covering a portion of these available
trips will be accepted.
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Qs.

Qo.

Q10.

Q11.

Q12.

Q13.

Adult Services/421-LIFE e Cash Assistance e Child Care Services

The living wage rate effective April 30, 2017 as set by the City of Cincinnati is $15.20/hour for
full-time employees. Since HCJFS recently increased its starting wages to $15.00, will HCJFS
hold contractors to this wage rate under the awarded contract?

A: No.

Is it encouraged for bidders to perform market research, as wages will be significantly
increased to compete with other vendors in the area. For example, Lyft drivers ($16.17/hour);
taxi drivers ($16.54/hour); bus drivers ($15.72/hour); and Southwest Ohio Regional Transit
Authority drivers ($15/hour).

A: This is up to the discretion of each bidder.

Due to the sensitivity of the position, and to remain competitive for employees, the current
starting driver rate is $15.00. Should all bidders use this as a baseline in their pricing?

A: HCJFS does not have a baseline wage. Each bidder must determine their own pricing.

Turnover for this service has traditionally been over 100% per year. Will the County show
preference to bidders who pay drivers/monitors a living wage?

A: The RFP contains no such preference.

The average turnaround time to receive a Central Registry Report is 45 days. The RFP states
contractors shall not assign any individual to work with or transport consumers until a Central
Registry report has been obtained. What are contractors to do with these employees while
awaiting the return of Central Registry Report?

A: Employees can be utilized in any capacity that does not leave them alone with
consumers.

How often will HCJFS conduct audits on employee files to ensure all required employee
gualifications reports are accurate and current?

A: ltis anticipated that HCJFS will perform a review annually.
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Q14.

Q15.

Q16.

Q17.

Q18.

Adult Services/421-LIFE e Cash Assistance e Child Care Services

How many additional trips should contractors be prepared to assume in the summer months?

A: Trip volumes fluctuate by small degrees throughout the year, spiking in June/July and
dipping in December. Child trip leg volumes for a 12 month period are as follows:

January 2017 — 9,656

February 2017 — 9,853

March 2017 — 10,142

April 2017 — 9,820

May 2017 — 9,530

June 2017 — 12,502

July 2017 — 14,792

August 2017 — 7,985

September 2017 — 7,465

October 2017 — 8,308

November 2017 — 7,503

December 2017 — 4,777

How many additional vehicles and drivers/monitors will be needed for the summer months?

A: HCJFS expects contracted Providers to determine the number of vehicles needed to meet
service demands. Trip leg volumes by month are provided in the answer to Q14.

Does HCJFS have specific training related to the use of car/booster seat securements?
A: No.

When contractors are routing trips for pick-up and drop-off, can HCJFS consumers ride the
same vehicle at the same time even if they are going to different locations?

A: Children being transported in group to/from day treatment/partial hospitalization programs
are routed in the same van with children attending the same program, unless an exception is
approved by HCJFS, regardless of where they are picked up from or returned to. All other
transports can be routed with individuals served under this contract riding together, regardless
of locations, as long as the Provider ensures timely arrival to/from appointments for all
consumers. For example, two dialysis consumers who receive treatment at the same time can
be transported together, even if they are going to two different dialysis locations. No consumer
can ride in transport for any one leg longer than 75 minutes.

Are there age and/or mileage requirements for vehicles associated with this contract?

A: No.
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Q19: Why is HCJFS requiring contractors’ profit/loss for each month on the monthly invoice to
HCJFS?

A: Federal funding expectations require cost analysis of all budgets and line items with the
budgets, including profit. They also expect that profit would be negotiated separately.
Hamilton County has limited the profit margin it will accept, at the point of
proposals/negotiation, and on an ongoing basis with monthly actuals if awarded a contract.

Q20. Section 2.3.B. requires prospective bidders to submit pricing for the initial term of the proposal
and option years, but HCJFS does not guarantee a rate increase from the initial term to the
renewal term. Why are bidders submitting pricing for the renewal term if the pricing being
submitted is not guaranteed?

A: Please remember this is a Request for Proposal, and HCJFS will enter into negotiation
with selected Providers. Our team has negotiated original and renewal rates as a part of the
negotiation with prior contract Providers. Any renewal options, including potential proposed
rate increases, of resulting contracts will be at the discretion of HCJFS. As a part of this
competitive process, HCJFS will allow vendors to submit renewal option proposed increases
in excess of the originally identified 3%, with detailed justification for consideration if and when
renewal is contemplated.

Q21. Please provide a list of annual out of County adult trips with the revenue hours, service,
revenue miles and total miles.

A: HCJFS does not track trip leg information by county or mileage, and each trip leg is paid
a unit rate. Attached is a list of trip legs by destination where the destination city is anything
other than Cincinnati. These trips are mostly within the Tristate area, with some in Hamilton
County, Butler County, or Warren County, and several are in Kentucky. Most are within a 25-
50 mile radius from downtown Cincinnati.

Q22. Please provide the daily average of will call trips (same day trips) for adults.

A: Trip data for January 2018 was used to provide this information. The daily average for
week days was 110 will call return trips. The daily average for weekend days was 8 will call
return trips.

Q23. Please provide the daily average of will call trips (same day trips) for children.

A: Children served have designated appointment and return times. There may be rare
exceptions for minors traveling with an accompanying adult to a medical appointment.
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Q24.

Q25.

Q26.

Q27.

Q28.

Q29.

Adult Services/421-LIFE e Cash Assistance e Child Care Services

Please indicate whether children passengers can ride with an adult passenger.

A: No. There are two populations of children served — those transported in group with other
children to the same day treatment/partial hospitalization programs and child passengers
going to medical appointments with an accompanying adult parent/caregiver. The latter is the
only time a child would ride with an adult.

Please provide daily trip data sorted by destination for the last three months of 2017.

A: Attached to this Addendum are Daily trip data for the DTPH population of children and
the last three months of trips in 2017 for the adult population.

Please indicate whether there are any issues with vehicles not being available to provide trips
for child transportation.

A: JFS has had no trips refused due to limited availability of vehicles to cover child group
routing.

Please provide the number of times HCJFS has requested a monitor in the most recent 12
months.

A: We cannot provide a specific number. Under the current contract, monitors are utilized
for transport of groups of children 8 years old and younger. Monitors have been requested on
a very limited basis due to behavioral concerns. Under the new contract, HCJFS looks to
minimize the use of monitors, requiring them for limited behavioral concerns and as requested
for groups of children six years old or younger traveling together.

Please provide the number of children 6 years or under currently being transported.

A: The unduplicated count of children under six who are active and received transportation in
the last 30 days is 63.

Please provide the number of individuals that currently require a monitor based on behavior.

A: There are no current monitor requests based on behavioral concerns.
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Q30. Based on the RFP it appears that all bidders must submit a bid for all services. Please
indicate whether the child service and the adult service will be awarded to different vendors. If
yes, should bidders submit two separate proposal for all the services?

A: HCJFS has not yet established a methodology for how trips will be allocated, but
allocating adults to a specific provider(s) and children to another provider(s) may be a
consideration, and would be a fair distribution of trip legs based strictly on volume. HCJFS
welcomes proposals from small or large providers. Interested Providers must submit
proposals for the entire service population, but proposals can indicate capacity for covering
only a portion of available trips, as long as both populations can be served, if needed.

Q31. Please clarify the requirement for Confidential Financial Statements. The RFP in Section 2.6
states the financial documentation is due to the County Prior to Contract award, however,
Section 2.8, A. states the following items are to be attached to the original proposal: 2. Annual
Report - A copy of Provider’'s most recent annual report. Please clarify if the County requires
the Company’s annual report included in the proposal submission. Please advise if the
confidential financial statements would count against the 300-page limit, as they will not be
part of the paginated proposal document.

A: Section 2.6 of the RFP does not need to be submitted with proposal. This documentation
must be submitted if your proposal is accepted and prior to approval by the Board of County
Commissioners (BOCC).

HCJFS requires documents that demonstrate a bidder’s financial stability, such as financial
statements prepared by a CPA firm, etc. If your agency produces an Annual Report
addressed in Section 2.8 of the RFP, please submit with proposal. This documentation will be
counted against the proposal 300-page limit.

Q32. Section 2.9 Insurance, A.8. Physical abuse and sexual molestation endorsement. Would the
County please consider removing this language as contractor's GL policy is silent on this
coverage. Any endorsement relating to abuse or molestation would be to exclude coverage,
not add it.

A: No.
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Q33. Section 2.9 Insurance, C. “Umbrella and excess liability insurance policy with limits of at least
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence and in the aggregate, above the
commercial general and business auto primary policies and containing the following coverage:

. Additional insured endorsement;

. Pay on behalf of wording;

. Concurrency of effective dates with primary;

. Blanket contractual liability;

. Punitive damages coverage (where not prohibited by law);

. Aggregates: apply where applicable in primary;

. Care, custody and control — follow form primary; and

. Drop down feature.”

Would the County please consider removing Items 1, 2, 4, 5, 7, 8 as Contractor’s excess

policies follow the form of the underlying primary policies?

O~NO O WNPE

A: No.

Q34. Section 2.9 Insurance, E.3. “Each policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state
that...” Would the County please consider removing the requirement for the policy to be
endorsed to provide notice of cancellation? Most insurance carriers will not endorse a policy
to provide notice of cancellation to anyone other than the first named insured on the policy.
Please consider modifying this item to make it a requirement that Contractor notify the County
in the event of cancellation.

A: No.

Q35. Price Adjustment: Would the County please consider including a provision that provides for
price adjustments if Contractor’s costs increase as a result of (i) changes to the scope of work
/service hours requested by the County, (ii) changes in laws, rules, regulations, etc. applicable
to the services to be provided by Contractor, and/or (iii) wage increases necessary for
Contractor to be able to recruit and retain qualified employees as a result of an increase in the
minimum wage in the County or surrounding jurisdictions? If the parties are unable to agree
on a rate adjustment, then either party may terminate the contract upon 120 days written
notice to the other party.

Contractor needs price protection for changes requested by the County, or matters that were
not contemplated at the time of Contractor’s proposal.

A: No.
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Q36.

Q37.

Q38.

Q309.

Adult Services/421-LIFE e Cash Assistance e Child Care Services

RFP Section 2.1 — Indemnification: Broad indemnity, covering all claims and damages arising
out of the performance of the contract by Contractor.

Would the County please consider revising indemnity to exclude claims based on the active
negligence and/or willful misconduct by the County (or its employees, agents, representatives,
etc.)?

For damages resulting from the joint negligence of Contractor and the County, damages
should be apportioned on a percentage of fault basis.

A: No.

Sample Contract §1 Term: Renewal of Contract at County’s sole option.

Would the County please consider revising to require mutual agreement for any extension of
the agreement or changes to the contract?

Extension of the agreement or contract changes should require mutual agreement.

A: No.

Sample Contract 812(A)(1) Termination for Convenience: The County may terminate
agreement at any time upon 30 days’ written notice to Contractor.

Would the County please consider revising to provide for 60 days’ prior written notice and
payment of Contractor’s reasonable close-out costs?

Contractor will have contract termination costs (real estate, etc.) as well as employment
termination obligations required by law (WARN ACT, etc.).

A: No.

Sample Contract §24 Availability of Funds: The County may terminate agreement at any time
if funds are not available.

Would the County please consider revising to provide for 60 days’ prior written notice and
payment of Contractor’s reasonable close-out costs?

Contractor will have contract termination costs (real estate, etc.) as well as employment
termination obligations required by law (WARN ACT, etc.).

A: No.
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Q41. Sample Contract 8§25 Force Majeure: Contractor only entitled to relief under Force Majeure
provision for 14 days if the force majeure event does not affect the County’s property or
employees necessary to Contractor’s ability to perform.

Would the County please consider revising to exclude the 14-day limitation? Force majeure
relief should continue for the duration of the force majeure event.

Contractor should be excused from performance in the event Contractor is unable to perform
(or is delayed in performing) as a result of circumstances beyond Contractor’s control.

A: No.
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SELECT HCase BVHEN UPPER(TR_P.description) LIKE 'PRS%' AND SUBSTR(TR_P.DESCRIPTION,5,2)='CS



' THEN @RS Children Services' &WHEN UPPER(TR_P.description) LIKE 'PRS%' AND SUBSTR(TR_P.DESCRI}



>TION,5,2)<>'CS' THEN [PRS ALL' WHEN UPPER(TR_P.description) LIKE 'NET DAY TREATMENT%' AND 1
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\NT%') THEN MNET MEDICAL' HEN UPPER(TR_P.description) LIKE 'NET%' AND SUBSTR(TR_P.DESCRIP"



NON,5,2)="CS' THEN ANET Children Services' WHEN UPPER(TR_P.description) LIKE 'CS NON%' THEN [Thi
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P_MED_RECIP, TRIP.APPT_DATE "Trip Date", to_char(LEG.APPT_TIME, 'hh:mi: AM') "Appt Time", to_c



har












































































































	SC13-17R Addendum 8a
	Copy of Addendum 8 Attachment 1
	Copy of Addendum 8 Attachment 2
	Copy of Addendum 8 Attachment 3

